Register to the Papers of Neil Merton Judd

> James R. Glenn 1982

National Anthropological Archives Smithsonian Institution

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction	3
Scope and Content Note	4
Chronology of the Life of Neil Merton Judd	6
Series Descriptions and Container List	9
"Pueblo Bonito File"	9
Chaco Canyon Notes, Notebooks, and Note Cards	11
Material Relating to Judd's Bureau of American Ethnology Expeditions between	12
1915 and 1920	
"Utah File"	12
Material Concerning Edward Palmer	12
Correspondence with William B. Marye	13
Miscellaneous Correspondence	13
Manuscripts of Writings	14
Miscellany	15
Cartographic Material	15
Artwork and Photographic Enlargements	15
Photographs	16
Photographs of Judd's Expeditions	16
National Geographic Society Photographs	19
Collection of Miscellaneous Historical Ethnological, and Archeological	20
Photographs	
Photographs of the Walter Hough Expeditions	22
Photographs of the Hyde Exploring Expedition	23

INTRODUCTION

The papers of Neil Merton Judd, archeologist and curator in the Smithsonian Institution United States National Museum, were deposited in the National Anthropological Archives at various times during the 1960's and 1970's. Much of Judd's own material was produced as part of his official duties and lie within the public domain. The collection occupies fourteen linear feet of shelf space.

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

These papers reflect the professional life of Neil Merton Judd (1887-1976), archeologist and curator in the former United States National Museum of the Smithsonian Institution. Included are diaries of expeditions, correspondence, field notes, notes, financial records, copies of historical documents, maps, drawings, photographs, and other documents that cover the period from the 1870s to the 1970s. Most of the material, however, is dated between 1907 and 1965.

Of primary concern is Judd's archeological work in Arizona, New Mexico, and Utah, especially at Pueblo Bonito and other sites in the area of Chaco Canyon, New Mexico, which he carried out for the National Geographic Society between 1920 and 1927. Appreciable material concerns the so-called Beam expeditions of 1923, 1928, and 1929 to locate study of tree-rings. Other documents relate to Judd's work in San Juan country, Utah; at Paragonah and other sites in southern Utah; and on the Walhalla Plateau in Arizona. Some correspondences, which Judd carried on with William B. Marye between 1932 and 1949, concern Indian bridges in Maryland and nearby states.

Several other expeditions of which Judd was a member are documented among the papers solely or primarily through photographs. There is little material that reflects Judd's personal life, daily curatorial duties at the United States National Museum, work at Rito de los Frijoles with Edgar L. Hewett in 1910, expedition to Guatemala in 1914, or aerial surveys of old canals in Arizona during the 1929-30.

Among correspondents whose letters are included among the papers are Glover M. Allen, Monroe Amsden, Bryant Bannister, James F. Breazeale, Harold S. Colton, Kenneth J. Conant, Fredrick V. Coville, Richard E. Dodge, Harold S. Gladwin, Gilbert Grosvernor, Edgar L. Hewett, Frederick Webb Hodge, William H. Jackson, Jean A. Jeancon, John O. La Gorce, Frank McNitt, Sylvanus G. Morley, Earl H. Morris, Nels C. Nelson, Jesse L. Nusbaum, Deric O'Bryan, George H. Pepper, Frederick Wilson Popenoe, Frank H. H. Roberts, Karl Ruppert, Carl S. Scofield, Hugh L. Scott, Harry L. Shapiro, Anna O. Shepard, Alfred M. Tozzer, and Clark Wissler.

In addition to his own material, Judd also acquired some material from members of his expeditions, especially from Frans Blom, Karl Ruppert, and Oscar B. Walsh. He also collected historical documents and photographs. Among these are copies of documents relating to southwestern archeological explorations of the naturalist Edward Palmer. He also acquired photographs by Walter Hough made in Arizona between 1904 and 1920., photographs taken on the Hyde Exploring Expedition to Chaco Canyon, and miscellaneous photographs made on expeditions of William H. Jackson, Edgar A. Mearns, and others.

Additional material in the National Anthropological Archives that relates to Judd can be found among the correspondence files of the Bureau of American Ethnology; files of the Department of Anthropology of the United States National Museum, especially those of the Division of Archeology; papers of Frank H.H. Roberts; papers of William B. Marye; American Antiquities permits records of the Anthropological Society of Washington; papers of John P. Harrington; papers of Frank M. Setzler; papers of Henry B. Collins; and records of the American Anthropological Association. Additional photographs that relate to the expeditions of which Judd was a member are in the cataloged and the uncataloged photographs. For example, negatives and other

photographic material of the aerial surveys of ancient canals in the Gila River and Salt River valleys in Arizona are NAA photographic lot 3. To a degree, the arrangement of the collection is Judd's own. The series titles in

quotation marks are Judd's own.

CHRONLOGOY OF THE LIFE OF NEIL MERTON JUDD

October 27, 1887	Born in Cedar Rapids, Nebraska
1907-08	Public school teacher in Utah
1907	Student archeologist on Byron Cummings' reconnaissance
	of White Canyon, Utah
1908	Student archeologist on Cummings' reconnaissance of
	Montezuma Canyon, Utah, and Segi Valley, Arizona.
1909	Student archeologist on Cummings' reconnaissance of Segi
	Valley, Arizona, and the Cummings- Douglass expedition to
	Rainbow Natural Bridge.
1910	Student assistant to Edgar L. Hewett on the Archeological
	Institute of America's expedition to El Rito del los Frijoles,
	New Mexico
1911	Bachelor of Arts, University of Utah
1911-1917	Aid, Division of Ethnology, United States National
	Museum, Smithsonian Institution
1913	Master of Arts, George Washington University,
	Washington, D.C.
1914	Member, Archeological Institute's Fourth Quirigua
	Expedition to Guatemala; supervised the fabrication of a
	reproduction model of ruins for the Pacific-California
	International Exposition, San Diego
1915	Archeological reconnaissance of Indian mounds in and near
	Willard, Beaver City, Paragonah, St. George, Kanab, and
	Cottonwood Canyon, Utah, and "Spanish Diggings" flint
	quarries in Wyoming for the Bureau of American Ethnology
1916	Reconnaissance and excavations of Indian mounds near
	Paragonah and in Willard County, Utah, for the Bureau of
	American Ethnology
1916-18	Treasurer, American Anthropological Association
1917	Director, project for partial restoration of Betatakin ruin,
	Arizona, for the United States Department of the Interior,
	and the excavations at Paragonah, Utah, for the Smithsonian
	and University of Utah
1918	Archeological reconnaissance of the Walhalla Plateau,
	Arizona, for the Bureau of American Ethnology
1918-19	Assistant Curator, Department of Anthropology, United
	States National Museum
1919	Archeological investigations in Cottonwood Canyon, Utah,
	for the Bureau of American theology
1919-30	Curator, American Archeology, Division of Archeology,
	Department of Anthropology, United States National
	Museum
1920	Archeological investigations at Toroweap Valley, Mt.
	Trumbull, Pariah Plateau, House Rock Valley, Bright Angel

	Creak, Cottonwood Canyon, and Kanab Creek in Utah and Arizona for the Bureau of American Ethnology and reconnaissance of Chaco Canyon, New Mexico, for the National Geographic Society
1920-23 1921-27	Vice President, Anthropological Society of Washington Investigations of Pueblo Bonito and nearby ruins in New Mexico for the National Geographic Society
1923	Led first Beam expedition to sites in Arizona, New Mexico, and Colorado, and carried out explorations in San Juan County, Utah, for the Smithsonian Institution and the National Geographic Society
1925-27	Member, Board of Managers, Washington Academy of Science, and President, Anthropological Society of Washington
1925-28	Member, Division of Anthropology and Psychology, National Research Council
1926	Archeological Observations North of the Rio Colorado, Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 82, 1926
1927-36	Trustee, Laboratory of Anthropology, Santa Fe, New Mexico
1928	Investigations of Indian burials in rock shelter, Wolf Creek, Russell County, Kentucky, for the Bureau of American Ethnology
1929	Led Third Beam Expedition to sites in Arizona for the National Geographic Society and reconnaissance of the prehistoric canals in the Gila River and Salt River valleys for the Bureau of American Ethnology
1930	Aerial surveys of ancient canals in the Gila River and Salt River valleys for the Bureau of American Ethnology and the United States Department of War
1930-49	Curator, Archeology, United States National Museum
1931	Investigations on the Natanes Plateau, Arizona, for the Bureau of American Ethnology
1931-32	Member, Division of Anthropology and Psychology, National Research Council (second time)
1935	Smithsonian Institution's delegate to the second assembly, Pan-American Institute of Geography and History
1936-48	Advisory Board, Laboratory of Anthropology, Santa Fe, New Mexico
1937-39	Member, Division of Anthropology and Psychology, National Research Council (third time)
1938	Married Anne Sarah MacKay
1938-40	Member, Board of Managers, Washington Academy of Science
1939	President, Society for American Archaeology, and Vice President and Chairman, Section H, American Association

1045	for the Advancement of Science
1945	President, American Anthropological Association
December 31, 1949	Retired from the staff of the United States National Museum
January 1, 1950	Honorary Associate in Anthropology of the Smithsonian
	Institution
1953	Awarded the Franklin L. Burr Award of the National
	Geographic Society
1954	The Material Culture of Pueblo Bonito, Smithsonian
	Miscellaneous Collections, volume 125
1958	Awarded Certificate of Award of the Smithsonian
	Institution
1959	Pueblo Del Arroyo, Chaco Canyon, New Mexico,
	Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections, volume 138,
	number 1
1962	Awarded the Franklin L. Burr Award of the National
	Geographic Society (second time)
1964	The Architecture of Pueblo Bonito, Smithsonian
	Miscellaneous Collections, volume 147, number 1
1965	Awarded the Alfred Vincent Kidder Award of the American
	Anthropological Association
1966	Awarded Special Award of the United States Department of
	the Interior
1967	The Bureau of American Ethnology: A Partial History,
	University of Oklahoma Press
1968	Men met along the Trail: Adventures in Archeology,
	University of Oklahoma Press
December 19, 1976	Died

Note: Biographical data and a bibliography of Judd's writings are in the series of miscellany among his papers. For an obituary, see Waldo R. Wedel, "Neil Merton Judd, 1887-1976." <u>American Antiquity</u>, volume 43, number 3 (July 1978), pages 399-404, and J. O. Brew, "Neil Merton Judd, 1887-1976." <u>American Anthropologist</u>, volume 80, number 2 (June 1978), pages 352-54. An obituary prepared by Judd is among the papers.

SERIES DESCRIPTIONS AND CONTAINER LIST

"PUEBLO BONITO FILE." 1920-65. 30 in.

The file consists mostly of letters received and copies of letters sent, but there are also reports, financial records, reproductions of historical documents, a diary of Judd's 1920 expedition, and other types of material. It concerns a wide range of matters relating to Judd's archeological work at Pueblo Bonito, including permits for excavations, equipment and personnel, reports on scientific examination of specimens, use of treerings for establishing chronology, and symposia held at Chaco Canyon. There are also documents relating to other Chaco Ruins, notably Pueblo del Arroyo. In addition, there is material that relates to the expedition to San Juan County, Utah, in 1923. Distributed widely throughout are documents that refer to Judd's expeditions undertaken before 1920.

Container	Contents
Box 1	A Allen, Glover M. American Museum of Natural History (B. Talbot B. Hyde, Nels C. Nelson, Harry L. Shapiro, Bella Weitzner, and Clark Wissler. See also Nelson, below) Amsden, Monroe B Bannister, Bryant Breazeale, J. F. C Colton, Harold S. Conant, Kenneth J. D Dodge, Richard E. E Farrell, F.D. Fontana, Bernard L. G Gladwin, Harold S. H Hewett, Edgar L. (see also National Geographic Society, Pueblo Bonito Expedition, below) Hodge, Frederick Webb Interior Department Chaco Canyon National Monument Correspondence regarding boundaries and holdings Correspondence regarding braced-up cliff Correspondence regarding wall repairs at Pueblo Bonito
	Miscellaneous correspondence

Box 2	Proclamations, maps, and notes Reports, 1900-24 (S. J. Holsinger and others) Rainbow Bridge (correspondence regarding Judd's publications; see also series of miscellany) J Jackson, William H. Jeancon, Jean A. K L M Morley, Sylvanus G. Morris, Earl H. Napalee, Lee K.
Box 3	National Geographic Society Beam expeditions Correspondence and reports Expense accounts List of dates Proposed sites for 1929 examination Correspondence regarding Judd's publications Franklin L. Burr Award, 1963 (correspondence) Pueblo Bonito Expeditions, 1921-27 Agreement between the Society and Judd, 1921 Annual reports Braced-up cliff Correspondence regarding Edgar L. Hewett's opposition to excavations Correspondence regarding permits Correspondence regarding transfer of specimens to the United States National Museum Correspondence with Smithsonian regarding Judd's employment by the Society Financial records (two folders) General correspondence with the Society Karl Ruppert's report on work at Pueblo de Arroyo Reconnaissance of the Chaco Canyon, 1920 Correspondence Expense accounts Report Tentative itinerary San Juan County, Utah, expedition, 1923 (correspondence, reports, diary)
Box 5	Nelson, Nels C. (see also American Museum of natural History) Nusbaum, Jesse

Р Pepper, George H. Popenoe, Frederick Wilson R Roberts, Frank H. H. Ruppert, Karl S Saturday Evening Post Scofield, Carl S. Scott, Hugh L. Sharp, Charles, C. Shepard, Anna O. Stacher, S. F. Thackery, Frank A. Thord-Grav, I. Tozzer, Alfred M. W

CHACO CANYON NOTES, NOTEBOOKS, AND NOTE CARDS. Bulk 1920's. 50 in.

The material generally concerns the history of Chaco Canyon sites and archeological findings at them. A few notes concern observations made outside Chaco Canyon but relate to the Chaco investigations. The note cards include specimen field cards that relate to Pueblo de Arroyo and Pueblo Bonito. They include field numbers, United States National Museum numbers, types of specimens, dates discovered, locations where found, and descriptive notes. Other cards concern rooms excavated at Pueblo del Arroyo and include room measurements and special remarks.

Box 6

Notes Burials at Pueblo Bonito History of the exploration of Chaco Canyon Meaning of "Chaco" Measurements of rooms at Pueblo del Arroyo Miscellaneous Chaco Canyon ruins Miscellaneous notes on the Navaho Myths and traditions relating to the Chaco Canyon Nogoilpi, the Gambler, a Navaho myth Oraibi graffiti Stairs and roads at Chaco Canyon Tree-rings Notebooks Frans Blom's notes and sketches relating to Pueblo Bonito Expedition 1924 Judd's notebook and diary relating to the 1920 reconnaissance of Chaco Canyon

	Unidentified surveyor's notes and 1923 evaporation tank readings
Box 7	Note cards
	Pueblo del Arroyo
	Specimen field notes
	Notes on room excavations
	Pueblo Bonito
Box 8	Notes on excavations
Box 9	Specimen field notes, number 1-1500
Box 10	Specimen field notes, numbers 1501-2368

MATERIAL RELATING TO JUDD'S BUREAU OF AMERICAN ETHNOLOGY EXPEDITIONS BETWEEN 1915 AND 1920...75 inch.

Includes correspondence, diaries, financial records, notes, and sketches. There is a limited range of material for any one expedition. The diaries are for Judd's work on the Walhalla Plateau, Arizona, in 1918; in the region north of the Colorado River in Utah in 1919; and in southwestern Utah and northwestern Arizona in 1920. There are notes for sketches for the 1920 expedition for northwestern Arizona. Other material relating to the expeditions to Utah is found in the "Utah File."

Box 11	1915
	1916
	1918
	1919
	1920

"UTAH FILE." 1914-36. 1 in.

The material concerns archeological excavations and observations and was collected from various sources in Judd's preparation of <u>Archeological Observations</u> <u>North of the Rio Colorado</u>, Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 82, 1926, and reports in <u>Explorations and Field- work of the Smithsonian Institution</u> between 1916 and 1924. A relatively large amount of the correspondence is with Don Maguire, a mining engineer and amateur archeologist.

Box 11 Correspondence (cont'd) Newspaper clippings Notes concerning ruins along the Colorado River mentioned in published sources Miscellaneous notes

MATERIAL CONCERNING EDWARD PALMER. ca. 1870-1921. 1 in.

The material mainly concerns Palmer's archeological work in the Southwest between 1870 and 1881. Some of the material is Judd's own. Other documents are copies of correspondence by or concerning Palmer. There are also notes from Williams E. Safford's unpublished biography of Palmer. The Safford collection of Palmer material is now in the Smithsonian Archives.

Box 11	Copies of correspondence
(cont'd)	Correspondence concerning Judd's research
	Notes
	Published reports by Palmer

CORRESPONDENCE WITH WILLIAM B. MARYE. 1932-45. 2in.

Includes letters received from and sent to Marye, an amateur archeologist from Baltimore, together with a few related memoranda from Judd to other persons. Most of the letters concern sites of Indian Bridges in Maryland. Some of the earlier letters also concern Indian shell heaps in Maryland, and some of the later letters concern sites of Indian bridges in Delaware, Virginia, and North Carolina. A few sets of lengthy notes concerning Marye's findings are attached to his letters.

Box 11	1932-34
(cont'd)	1935-49

Box 12

MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE. 1930-75. 2 in.

Includes both incoming and outgoing letters. Most are exchanges with friends and acquaintances or inquiries and comments from the public. Some concern Judd's later publications. Some reminiscences about former colleagues, acquaintances, and events are included.

А В Brew, John O. Colton, Harold S. Danson, Beatrice E Η Hobler, Philip Hodge, Frederick Webb Johnson, Merritt S. Jackson, William H. Κ Μ McNitt, Frank Ν National Geographic Society National Park Service O' Bryan, Deric P Smith, Watson Smithsonian Institution Utah State Historical Society Wetmore, Alexander

MANUSCRIPTS OF WRITINGS. 1923-75. 2.5 in.

Generally, the published articles are in the same form in which they were printed. The <u>National Geographic Magazine</u> changed some of the paragraphing. A copy of "Echoes from 1907, 1908, and 1909," which appeared in <u>The Kiva</u>, volume 26, Number 1, 1960, is in the correspondence with Bernard L. Fontana in the "Pueblo Bonito File."

Box 13	 "American Petroglyphs" (appear ed in the anniversary volume honoring Dr. Gustaf Hallstrom on his seventieth birthday, Stockholm, July 11, 1950) "Architectural Evolution of Pueblo Bonito" (appeared in the Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences, volume 13, number 7, July 1927, pages 561-63) "Beyond Clay Hills" (appeared in the National Geographic Magazine, volume 45, number 3, 1924, pages 275-302) "Everyday Life in Pueblo Bonito" (appeared in the National Geographic Magazine, volume 45, number 3, 1924, pages 275-302) "Everyday Life in Pueblo Bonito" (appeared in the National Geographic Magazine, volume 48, number 3, 1925, pages 227-62) "The Evolution of Pueblo Bonito," abstract of an extemporaneous lantern slide lecture before Section H, American Association for the Advancement of Science and the American Anthropological Association, December 30, 1926 (unpublished) "Five Navaho Amulets" (appeared in <u>El Palacio</u>, volume 71, number 2, 1964, pages 21-22) "Pueblo Bonito and Its Architectural Development" (appeared in the Proceedings of the 23rd International Congress of Americanists, 1928, pages 70-73; with abstract) "Pueblo Bonito, the Ancient" (appeared in the National Geographic Magazine, volume 26, number 1, 1923, pages 60-62) "Return to Chaco Canyon" (unpublished). "Review of Shanto: A Study of the role of the Trader in a Modern Navaho Community, by William W. Adams" (appeared in American Antiquity, volume 30, number 1, 1964, pages 114-15) "To the Bravest of the Brave," 1975 (unpublished; concerns
	Petalesharu)

MISCELLANY. 1910-66. 5 in.

Box 14Awards and honors (correspondence, certificates, Kidder medal)
Bibliography of writings by Neil Merton Judd
Biographical data about Judd
Copies of correspondence relating to the discovery of Rainbow
Natural Bridge and nearby ruins, 1908-25
Letter of April 19, 1924, from C. R. Tyler concerning Jim Bridger.
List of explorations by Neil Merton Judd
Miscellaneous notes
Museum labels
Printed material (includes a corrected copy of <u>The Material Culture</u>
of <u>Pueblo Bonito</u> and an annotated copy of George H. Pepper's
<u>Pueblo Bonito</u>, Anthropological Papers of the American Museum
of Natural History, 1920)
Sites for excavation (largely correspondence)

CARTOGRAPHIC MATERIAL. 1901-26 (most undated). ca. 215 items.

Most of the material resulted from Judd's expeditions, though a few printed maps were obtained for reference purposes. Most are maps or plans that show the general locations of sites, general layouts of sites, or site features. There are also many cross sections either as separate items or insets. Original maps by Frans Blom, Oscar B. Walsh, Karl Ruppert, and possibly other members of Judd's expeditions are included. There are many duplicate items, including draftsmen's renderings, some transparencies of them, and some prints made from the transparencies. Except for a set of figures included in <u>Pueblo del Arroyo, Chaco Canyon, New Mexico</u>, Judd did not publish the material.

Box 15 and map	Maps of Chaco Canyon area
cases	Cartographic material relating to Pueblo Bonito
	Artwork for Pueblo del Arroyo, Chaco Canyon, New Mexico
	(incomplete; see also artwork and Photographic Enlargements)
	Original drawings and working material relating to Pueblo del
	Arroyo
	Plans for ruins other than Pueblo Bonito and Pueblo del Arroyo
	(draftsmen's renderings of plans of Penasco Blanco, Sin-kle-sin,
	Pueblo Viejo, Kinbiniyol, Black House, Pueblo Pintado, Weje-gi,
	Una Vida, Hungo Pavie, Chettro Kettle, Ruin No. 8 and Ruin No.
	9, Pueblo Alto, Penasca Blanca, and a portion of an ancient
	diversion ditch near Kinbinyol ruin)

ARTWORK AND PHOTOGRAPHIC ENLARGEMENTS. Undated. 5 in.

Box 15 (cont'd)	Drawing similar to sandal woven of broad yucca leaves, figure 8 in
and map cases	The Material Culture of Pueblo Bonito

Pueblo Bonito, rubbings form wall drawings Sketches of drawings found below Pueblo Bonito Pueblo Bonito bones Artwork for illustrations in Pueblo del Arroyo Sketches of wall drawings from Pueblo del Arrovo Sketches of Paragonah specimens Unidentified illustrations Photographs of views from reconstruction of Pueblo Bonito drawn by Kenneth J. Conant (three items) Aerial photographs of Pueblo Bonito by Charles A. Lindbergh, 1929 (eight items) William H. Jackson's "Small Stone Building" near Pueblo del Arroyo Prints of paintings by E. Irving Couse for the Santa Fe Railroad Company (three items) National Geographic prints (images duplicated in the series of National Geographic Society photographs, below)

PHOTOGRAPHS. ca. 1874-1964 (most 1907-31). 7.5 ft.

Arranged in five subseries: photographs of expeditions of Judd, 1907-31; prints of National Geographic Society photographs of the Pueblo Bonito expeditions, 1920-27; collection of miscellaneous historical, ethnological, and archeological photographs; prints of photographs made on Walter Hough's expeditions to Arizona, ca. 1904-20; and photographic prints from the Hyde Exploring Expeditions to Pueblo Bonito.

Includes photographs of expedition members and camps; Apaches, Navaho, Paiutes, and Zunis; views of Pueblos; views of archeological sites; site features; and artifacts. Almost all the photographs relate to the southwestern United States. The main exceptions are views of Indian shell heaps and sites near Willow Creek, Wyoming; portraits of Judd and of Sylvanus G. Morley; and photographs of art prints showing views of the White House in Washington, D. C.

Box 16

Photographs of Judd's expeditions

1907 (Cummings expeditions) Artifacts Miscellany People Cass Hite Expedition members Ute Indians Pictographs Ruins Armstrong Canyon, Utah Grand Gulch, Utah Montezuma Creek, Utah White Canyon, Utah Scenic views

	Miscellany Natural Bridges 1908 (Cummings expeditions) Excavation crew at dinner, Alkali Ridge, Utah Ute brush shelter 1909 (Cummings expedition) Artifacts Colt nursing burro Navahos and Paiutes Ruins (Betatakin and Keet Seel)
Box 17	1915 Camp sites Excavations Bradshaw Mound, Utah Geordge Mound, Utah Miscellany Pictographs Quarry sites near Willow Creek, Wyoming Ruins, Cottonwood Canyon, Utah 1916 Excavation crew, Paragonah, Utah Site features, Paragonah, Utah Site features, Paragonah, Utah, ruins 1917 Betatakin Expedition party General views Pictographs Scenic views Site Features
Box 18	Paragonah General view of excavations Site features 1918 Jack Weston Ruins Scenic views of the Walhalla Plateau-Grand Canyon region Stone mortar from House Rock Valley 1919 Caves, Cottonwood Canyon, Utah Expedition members Metates from Water Canyon, Utah Pipe Springs, Arizona, dwellings Ruins, Cottonwood Canyon, Utah

Box 19	1920
	Cliff dwelling, Rito de los Frijoles, New Mexcio
	"Hamishi-qua" (drawing by Zuni workman)
	Miscellany
	People
	Expedition members and camps
	Hopi and Acoma Indians
	Non-Indians
	Pueblos (Acoma, Hotevilla, Oraibi, Walpi)
	Ruins
	Bedrock Canyon, House Rock Valley, Arizona
	Chaco Canyon, New Mexico
	Chettro Kettle, Hungo Pavie, Kinbiniyol, Miscellany, New
	Alto, Old Alto, Penasca Blanca, Pueblo del Arroyo, Pueblo
	Pintado, Una Vida, Wejigi
	Crownpoint, New Mexico (Pueblo Viejo)
	Grand Canyon (Bright Angel Creek), Arizona
	Pariah Plateau, Arizona
	Rito de los Frijoles, New Mexico
	Saddle Canyon, Arizona
	Santa Fe, New Mexico, buildings
	Scenic views
	Grand Canyon
	Grand Canyon (Bright Angel Creek), Arizona
	Pariah Plateau, Arizona
	Road across Paiute Reservation, Arizona
Box 20	1921-27
DOX 20	Chaco Canyon, New Mexico, floods
	Navaho burial, Canyon del Camino, New Mexico
	People
	Expedition parties
	Zunis and Navahos
	Pictographs
	Ruins
	Aztec, New Mexico
	Chaco Canyon, New Mexico
	Graham Canyon, Utah
	Grand Gulch, Utah
	Moki Canyon, Utah
	Mummy Cave, Canyon del Muerto, Arizona
	Rio Puerco, New Mexico (south fork)
	Scenic views
Box 21	1928
	Bison Quarry, New Mexico
	Dison Quary, new merico

	1929
	Laguna Pueblo, New Mexico
	Miscellany
	Navaho hogans north of Holbrook, Arizona
	Pictographs on Lee Ferry Road, Arizona
	Wukoki and Wupatki ruins, Arizona
	1930
	Shell heaps, plowed over, Kent Island, Mary land
	Site of Claibourne's Upper Post, Kent Island, Maryland
	Site of Tocwogh Village, Kent Island, Maryland
	1931
	Apache baskets, Blue River, Arizona
	Apache village, Apache Junction, Arizona
	Expedition members, camps, and pack train
	Ruins in Arsenic Spring vicinity and in Bronco Canyon, Arizona
	Scenic views
Box 22	National Geographic Society Photographs
DOX 22	(not in folders but organized as indicated)
	Chaco Canyon (see also Pueblo Bonito)
	Arroyo
	Pictographs
	Pine trees
	Miscellan eous ruins
D 00	
Box 23	Chaco Canyon- Crownpoint area ruins
	Keet Seel ruin
	Manuelito, New Mexico, area ruins Miggellon gous photographs taken in Arizona and New Mexico
	Miscellaneous photographs taken in Arizona and New Mexico Monument Vally scenic views
	Navaho Indians
	Navano malans
Box 24	Pueblo Bonito
	Artifacts
	Braced-up cliff
	Burials and buried objects
	Excavations (views and operations)
Box 25	Expeditions (parties, camps, workmen)
	Exterior wall
D. O.	
Box 26	General views
	Kivas
Box 27	Miscellany
_ UN = /	

	North wall Northeast foundations Pottery Repairs Restoration models
Box 28	Rooms
Box 29	Pueblo del Arroyo General Views Kivas Rooms
Box 30	Rooms Rainbows Natural Bridge San Juan expedition Unidentified excavations Zuni Indians and dwellings
Box 31	 <u>Collection of Miscellan eous Historical, Ethnological, and</u> <u>Archeological Photographs</u> Archeological subjects Alaska Pictograph, Tusuk River (from Diamond Jenness, 1926) Arizona Artifacts Beaver River (mortar; from Edgar A. Mearns Expeditions) Bowie (mortar) Clear Creek (from Mearns expeditions) Saunders (stone images, from Brooklyn Institute Museum) Verde River (from Mearns expeditions) Unidentified (includes artifact collections of E. R. Stafford, of Safford; H. H. Scorse, of Holbrook; and W. A. Edmonson, of Holbrook) Excavations on Verde River (from Mearns expeditions) Pictographs Beaver River (from Mearns expeditions) St. John's area Walpi (by Sumner W. Matteson, 1899) Unidentified
Box 32	Ruins Beaver Creek (Montezuma's Well, from Mearns expeditions) Beaver Creak, dry fork (from Mearns expeditions) Gila River Keet Seel Ruin (from William B. Douglass, 1901) Oak Creek (from Mearns expeditions)

	Rio de Chelley (some from Mearns expeditions; some by William H. Jackson and John K. Hillers)
	Segi Canyon (Scafford House and Baby Mummy Cave)
	Tusayan (by William H. Jackson)
	Verde River (from Mearns expeditions; two folders)
Box 33	Colorado
	Pictographs
	Mancos Canyon (by Matteson, 1900)
	Shavannah Valley
	Ruins
	Acowitz Canyon (from John Wetherill expedition)
	Aztec Springs (by Jackson)
	Cliff Canyon (Cliff Palace; by Frederick H. Chapin, Wetherill expedition
	Hovenweap Canyon (by Jackson)
	Lower Navaho Canyon (by Matteson)
	McElmo Canyon (by Jackson)
	Mancos Canyon (by Jackson)
	Mesa Verde (by Jackson)
	Montezuma Canyon (by Jackson)
	Rio San Juan (by Jackson)
	Mexico (unidentified ruins)
	New Mexico
	Artifacts
	Chaco Canyon (Pueblo Bonito)
	Fort Bayard (bowl)
	Gallina River (pottery)
	Sacramento Valley
	Cave dwellings
	Espanola
	Gila river
	Pictographs
	Faywood area (from Edmond M. Brigham)
	Gila River
	Inscription rock (El Morro)
	Rio Mimbres
	Ruins Chase Canyon (mostly Pueble Ponite)
	Chaco Canyon (mostly Pueblo Bonito)
	Aerial Photographs (by Charles A. Lindbergh, 1929)
	Braced-up cliff
	Cosmos Mindeleff photographs (copy prints annotated by Judd) Miscollany
	Miscellany Restoration models of Pueblo Bonito (by Jackson and Richard
	H. Stewart)
	Small house on arroyo bank (by Jackson)

	Gila River, west fork
	Puye (Great Community House)
Box 34	Unidentified
	Artifacts (form L. Bernie Gallagher)
	Pictograph
	Utah
	Artifacts
	Emory County (corn baskets; by Henry Montgomery)
	Juab Valley (by Montgomery)
	Moab (from A. V. Kidder)
	Moki Canyon (from Smithsonian collection)
	Unidentified
	Pictographs
	Nine Mile Canyon (by Montgomery)
	Thompson Canyon (from John B. Reeside, Jr.)
	Virgin River (from L. A. Baker)
	Ruins
	Glen Canyon (from Railroad Survey, 1889)
	Sierra Abajo (by Jackson)
	Virgin River (from Baker)
	Army encampment near Baker's butte, Arizona (from Mearns expeditions)
	Judd, Neil M.
	Macaw given to Zuni Macaw Clan by Judd (by O. C. Havens)
	Morley, Sylvanus G.
	Navaho Hausa Plassing Commony, El Navaha Hatal, Callun, Navy Mavias (Frad
	House Blessing Ceremony, El Navaho Hotel, Gallup, New Mexico (Fred Harvey photograph, 1923)
	John, Priest and medicine man, Kayenta (C.C. Pierce and Company
	photograph)
	Unidentified
	Paiute
	Nosha-begay
	Unidentified man
	Scenic views
	Structures
	Miscellany
	Navaho house (by Karl Ruppert)
	School House, Lower Verde District, Arizona (from Mearns
	expeditions)
	Wello's House (from Emil W. Haury)
	White House (Washington, D. C.)
Box 35	Photographs of Walter Hough Expeditions
	Dwellings and structures
	Grasshopper, Arizona

Heber, Arizona Holbrook, Arizona Jacques Ranch, Lakeside, Arizona Young's Fort, Young, Arizona Mescal Pit, Apache Reservation Miscellany People Apaches (Oekai, William Lupe) Non-Indians Pictographs at Holbrook, Arizona Ruins Grasshopper, Arizona Miscellany Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizon a Blue River, Arizona
Jacques Ranch, Lakeside, Arizona Young's Fort, Young, Arizona Mescal Pit, Apache Reservation Miscellany People Apaches (Oekai, William Lupe) Non-Indians Pictographs at Holbrook, Arizona Ruins Grasshopper, Arizona Miscellany Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Young's Fort, Young, Arizona Mescal Pit, Apache Reservation Miscellany People Apaches (Oekai, William Lupe) Non-Indians Pictographs at Holbrook, Arizona Ruins Grasshopper, Arizona Miscellany Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Mescal Pit, Apache Reservation Miscellany People Apaches (Oekai, William Lupe) Non-Indians Pictographs at Holbrook, Arizona Ruins Grasshopper, Arizona Miscellany Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Miscellany People Apaches (Oekai, William Lupe) Non-Indians Pictographs at Holbrook, Arizona Ruins Grasshopper, Arizona Miscellany Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
People Apaches (Oekai, William Lupe) Non-Indians Pictographs at Holbrook, Arizona Ruins Grasshopper, Arizona Miscellany Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Apaches (Oekai, William Lupe) Non-Indians Pictographs at Holbrook, Arizona Ruins Grasshopper, Arizona Miscellany Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Non-Indians Pictographs at Holbrook, Arizona Ruins Grasshopper, Arizona Miscellany Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Pictographs at Holbrook, Arizona Ruins Grasshopper, Arizona Miscellany Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Ruins Grasshopper, Arizona Miscellany Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Grasshopper, Arizona Miscellany Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Miscellany Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Spur Ranch, New Mexico Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Scenic views Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Blue House Mountain, Arizona
Dide River, / Inzona
Escudilla Peak, New Mexico
Datil, New Mexico
Grasshopper, Arizona
Holbrook Valley, Arizona
Leroux Valley, Arizona
Magdalena, New Mexico
Socorro, New Mexico
Spur Ranch, New Mexico
Unidentified
Wetzler pottery collection
weizher potter y concetion
Box 36 Photographs from the Hyde Expedition
List of photographs
Miscellaneous Chaco Canyon photographs
Pueblo Bonito
Braced-up cliff
Debris, midsection
General Views
Miscellany
Pecked beam rests in cliff (east of Pueblo Bonito?)
Rooms 1-25
Rooms 26-44
Rooms 54-75
Rooms 76-100 and darkroom of 100
Rooms 101-125
Rooms 126-140
Rooms 151-190; 303; unidentified rooms
Pueblo del Arroyo

Last updated: January 10, 2008 Lorain Wang